



# House of Representatives *State of Utah*

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 350 STATE CAPITOL  
P.O. BOX 145030 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 • (801) 538-1029

February 28, 2017

Mr. Speaker,

The Government Operations Committee recommends **H.B. 348**, VOTER RECORDS AMENDMENTS, by Representative R. P. Edwards, be replaced and reports a favorable recommendation on **1st Sub. H.B. 348**, VOTER RECORDS AMENDMENTS with the following amendments:

1. *Page 10, Line 274 through 281:*

- 274        (75) (a) "Secure voter registration record" means the information in, and obtained  
275        from, a voter registration form other than the voter's:  
276        (i) driver license or identification card number;  
277        (ii) Social Security number, or last four digits of the social security number; or  
278        (iii) email address {~~;~~ or  
279        ~~— (iv) date of birth~~ } —  
280        (b) "Secure voter registration record" includes an individual's voting history {~~and~~  
             age } —  
281        (c) "Secure voter registration record" does not include information described in

2. *Page 16, Line 468 through 471:*

- 468        "The portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's driver license or  
469        identification card number, Social Security number, {~~+~~} **and** {~~+~~} email  
             address {~~;~~ and date of birth} is a  
470        private record. The [~~portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's date of birth~~]  
471        remainder of a person's voter registration record {~~;~~ including a person's age,} is a  
             private record,

3. *Page 22, Line 651 through 658:*

Bill Number



HB0348S01

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRSUBAMD

651 (1) As used in this section, "qualified person" means:  
652 (a) a government official or government employee acting in the government official's  
653 or government employee's capacity as a government official or a government employee;  
654 (b) (i) a political party, or an agent, employee, or independent contractor of the  
655 political party; ~~{-or-}~~  
656 (ii) a candidate, or an agent of a candidate, who has filed a declaration of candidacy  
657 or  
a certificate of nomination for elective office; =  
(iii) a political action committee that has filed a statement of organization  
with the lieutenant governor under Section 20A-11-601;  
(iv) a political issues committee that has filed a statement of organization with  
the lieutenant governor under Section 20A-11-801; or  
(v) other group described in Subsection 20A-11-101(37)(b)(vi) that is allowed  
to engage in political activity;  
658 (c) an organization that, under Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4), Internal Revenue  
Code:

4. Page 27, Line 815 through 818:

815 "The portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's driver license or  
816 identification card number, Social Security number, ~~{+}~~ and ~~{+}~~ email  
address ~~{-, and date of birth}~~ is a  
817 private record. The [~~portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's date of birth~~]  
818 remainder of a person's voter registration record ~~{-, including a person's age,}~~ is a  
private record,

5. Page 29, Line 875 through 878:

875 "The portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's driver license or  
876 identification card number, social security number, ~~{+}~~ and ~~{+}~~ email address  
~~{-, and date of birth}~~ is a  
877 private record. The [~~portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's date of birth~~]

Bill Number



HB0348S01

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRSUBAMD

878 remainder of a person's voter registration record ~~{, including a person's age,}~~ is a  
private record,

6. *Page 32, Line 959 through 962:*

959 "The portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's driver license or  
960 identification card number, social security number, ~~{+}~~ and ~~{+}~~ email  
address ~~{, and date of birth}~~ is a  
961 private record. The ~~[portion of a voter registration form that lists a person's date of birth]~~  
962 remainder of a person's voter registration record ~~{, including a person's age,}~~ is a  
private record,

7. *Page 44, Line 1349 through 1352:*

1349 [(ii)] (B) social security number, or last four digits of the social security number; ~~=~~  
or  
1350 [(iii)] (C) email address; ~~{or~~  
1351 ~~— [(iv)] (D) date of birth or age }~~ ;  
1352 [(k) a voter registration record that is classified as a private record by the lieutenant

Respectfully,

Jeremy A. Peterson  
Chair

Voting: 7-2-1

5 HB0348.HC1.wpd 2/28/17 6:24 pm bbean/BJB TRV/BJB

Bill Number



HB0348S01

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRSUBAMD